

IMPORTANT SAFETY RECALLS FOR YOUR JAGUAR CAR

At Jaguar we are proud of our vehicles and the rigorous testing that every car receives before leaving the factory. We are devoted to providing outstanding levels of safety for all Jaguar drivers.

SEARCH TAKATA AIRBAG SAFETY RECALL USING YOUR VIN

Not all cars in a model line-up may be affected when a recall is issued. To verify whether your own car is part of a Takata recall please enter your unique Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) below.

For the Initiation Schedule table refer to the bottom of the page.

VIN NUMBER

SAJAC051897R43983

CONTINUE

HOW TO FIND YOUR VIN

Your VIN (Vehicle Identification Number) can be found on a plate which is visible through the windshield. It is usually located at the base of the windshield on the left hand side or on the certification label in the driver door opening. If you cannot locate it here, please contact your local Jaguar Retailer.

Please note, recall information is only available for recalls issued in the last 15 years and for vehicles from 1995 Model Year onwards. For older vehicles, please contact the Customer Relationship Centre at 1800 312 828.

If your vehicle is not currently under an active recall it may later be recalled.

Jaguar Australia will attempt to contact affected customers at the relevant time. To update your contact details please click <u>here</u>.

Vehicles that have had a frontal airbag replaced following a collision or other incident may have been fitted with a faulty airbag and could require replacement. <u>Contact</u> a Retailer to arrange an inspection of the airbag.

Please contact our Jaguar Customer Relationship Centre (CRC) team for all enquiries and concerns.

Call: 1800 625 642

Email: crcau@jaguarlandrover.com

This information was last updated on 15-06-2022.

1 recall found for

2009 XF 2.7 D Luxury, Australia V0

SAJAC051897R43983

SEARCH AGAIN PRINT

CLOSED RECALLS

Product Recall Assessment number (ACCC)

2018/16868

Manufacturer recall number

J069

Recall Date

01-07-2018

Recall Description

On 1st March 2018, the Australian Government initiated a mandatory recall of certain vehicles with Takata passenger airbag modules, to be completed by 31st December 2020. The mandatory recall applies to all vehiclesinstalled with a passenger airbag module made by Takata that contains either phase stabilized ammonium nitrate without desiccant or phase stabilized ammonium nitrate with calcium sulphate desiccant.

Safety risk description

As the driver airbag module ages, a combination of high temperatures andhumidity can affect it, and if the vehicle is involved in a collision,the driver airbag module can deploy with excessive force. This will cause sharp metal fragments to shoot out and KILL or SERIOUSLY INJURE peoplein the vehicle.

Repair Description

Owners will be notified and instructed to take their vehicle to a Jaguarauthorised repairer who will fit replacement passenger airbag. There will be no charge to owners for this repair.

Status

Completed. This vehicle has been part of a recall but is no longer effected.

SEARCH AGAIN

PRINT

Information is only available for recalls issued in the last 15 years and for vehicles from 1995 Model Year onwards. For older vehicles please contact the Customer Relationship Centre at 1800 312 828.

Please <u>click here</u> to make a booking if your vehicle is effected.

This information was last updated on 15-06-2022.

→ BACK TO TAKATA RECALL PAGE

TAKATA AIRBAG RECALL INITIATION SCHEDULE

Phase 1 from:
1st July 2018

1st October 2018

Phase 3 from:
1st January 2019

Jaguar XF 2009 -2015

Jaguar XF 2016

Jaguar XF 2017

All Models in or that attend
a Retailer and request the recall to be completed.

Jaguar XF 2017